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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: ML [mi321@its-mart.com])

Sent:  Thursday, June 10, 2010 8:10 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sumiko Kuboi

Subject: Change of mailing address

Please change the mailing address only, immediately, to the following:

SHOPS ON FIFTH AVE, LLC.
830 N. Atlantic Ave Unit B304
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

Here is our information below:

Florida Limited Liabilty Company
SHOPS ON FIFTH AVENUE, LLC
Filing Informaticn

Document Number LO300005727,
FEI/EIN Number 371482142

Date Filed 12/31/2003

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/02/2004
Principal Address

120 -135 FIFTH AVE
INDIALANTIC FL 32903

Changed 03/21/2008

Mailing Address

400 ALTON ROAD, SUITE 604
MIAMI BEACH FL 33139
Registered Agent Name & Address
SHUMAN, MARK D ESQ
GRAYROBINSON, P A,

1800 WEST HIBISCUS BOULEVARD, SUITE 138
MELBQOURNE FL 32901 US
Manager/Member Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR

SHUMAN, MARK D ESQ

1800 WEST HIBISCUS BOULEVARD, SUITE 138
MELBOURNE FL 32901

Annual Reports

Repor Year Filed Date

2008 03/21/2008

2009 03/23/2009

2010 04/21/2010
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